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MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, Dissemination Control Branch, DD/CR

FROM

..

Chief, Publications Staff, GHR
25X1C
PTransmittsl of ORR Reporta-

s

SUBJECT

|

1. It is reguested thet the attached coples of the following reports 25X1A9a

be forwerded tollEEEEEEEENEGEGEGEGNNN o further transmittal |
B Ao uneanitized copy of eech report is attached for _25X1C |

CIA/RR BM 64-37, Waxﬂ;a on Soviet Economic Aid to 25X1A%a i
the Less Develo untries, November 190k, Secret,
Coples - Copy No. 94 for 25X1A

CIA/RR ER 64-36, West Siberia: A Posaible Key to the |
Future of Oil and Gas in the UBGR, November 190L, |
~Fonfldeniial, 30%%27 — 25 (Gopy No. 82 for
]

CIA/RR ER 64-39, Trends in Factor

Productivity in

Boviet Industry 1951-63, November 190k, Secre%, !
Coptes 102 - 107 (eony Jo- o7 o NN 25"
25X1C

2. The Office of Research and Reports considers that disseminatio:
of the attached reports will result in a net adventage to the
United States, and has 1t in accordance with applicable disclosure g
policies. These reports do not contain classified source information é
collected by other US mgencies. These reports are forwarded to you for
finsl clearsnce relative to MIC 206/29 (US Discloaure Policy).
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